STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNQOR : STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504
(505) B27-5800

March 6, 1990

Blackwood & Nichols Co.
P.O. Box 1237
Durango, CO 81302

Attention: William F. Clark
Operations Manager

RE: Correction to Amended Admin%s(rative Order NSL-2634
Dear Mr. Clark: L

It appearing to the Division that Amended Administrative Order NSL-2634, dated
November 28, 1989 does not correctly state the intended order of the Division, it is
therefore -ordered that the location of the Northeast Blanco Unit Well No. 424 should be
corrected to read "2075 feet from the North line". All other provxs1ons of said order shall
remain in full force and effec .

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner

Petroleum Engineer Lo
ME§/ ag . | A
cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec ’

US Bureau of Land:Management - Farmington
US Bureau of Reclamation’- Durango



